

## Auxiliary Meeting

January 5th, 2015

Called to order at 6:35 pm

Attendance: Naomi, Rachel, Valerie, Becky, Abigail, Marynell, Brandi, Amanda, Chrissy

Minutes from last meeting approved – Motioned by Naomi, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Valerie

### President Report

- TV Purchase-
  - TV's are mounted on the wall above the front desk near the door and above the soda machine.
  - A group picture was taken at the station with a few fire department members. The photo will be submitted to the paper with an article regarding IAmResponding.
- Next Meeting Monday February 2<sup>nd</sup>.

### Treasure Report

- There was not a report for this meeting. Valerie received all of the treasurer stuff.

### Committee Reports

- Cookbooks – Keep Selling!!!
- Dance – Fireworks contract was signed and booked for a time slot around 9:30pm. If a rain date is needed, it will be pushed to Sunday.
- Sunday Activities – nothing to report

### Old Business

- Christmas party was held at Naomi's house.
  - The party was a white elephant party. Everyone brought a gift and a dish to pass.

### New Business

- Brat Fry –25<sup>th</sup>, Feb. 22<sup>nd</sup> and March 8<sup>th</sup>
  - 1<sup>st</sup> brat fry on January 11<sup>th</sup> was postponed to January 25<sup>th</sup> due to packer game and weather. Motioned by Valerie, Second by Becky
  - Motion was made by Marynell, second by Becky for the January 25<sup>th</sup> brat fry to also be a bake sale.
  - Running from 8:30-2 inside of the department with a truck by the road if the weather permits.
  - If weather is an issue, the brat fry will move to the back room in the fire department.
  - Running from 8:30am-2pm with a bake sale.
  - Bring your baked goods and others' by 8:00am to the fire station.

- Items needed: 300-350 brats, buns, ketchup, mustard, relish, kraut, napkins, soda and water! Please send out a notice as to what you are bringing!
- Flyers were sent to Janell to have printed and an advertisement on craigslist was posted.
- MABAS (Mutual Aid Box Alarm System)
  - Discussed not having a calling tree. If we are needed, the chief will send out a group text to the auxiliary members that will share their phone numbers and then we will meet at the station.
  - Always charge any food at Sherms under the department, not the auxiliary.
  - If getting food from Subway or Kwick Trip, ask for a bill and/or let them know it is for the fire department. We will submit the receipts to the department, usually Jimmy Otto, so that they can take care of payment.
- Babysitting for calls- If available, go to the station to possibly help out.

Motioned to Adjourn at 7:30 by Naomi, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Marynell.